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From: Judith Sim [judith.sim@oracle.com]

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 4:30 PM
To: charles.phillips@oracle.com
Subject: RE: Merc

There's work on an OFFSAP release for next week already. Reviewing it with the team in an
hour.

I'l1l forward you the draft right now....

————— Original Message———-—-

From: Charles Phillips [mailto:charles.phillips@oracle.com]
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 7:33 AM

To: Judith Sim

Cc: Bob. Wynne

Subiject: Fw: Merc

Sent via BlackBerry
cell 347 752 0025

————— Original Message—-———-—

From: "Charles Phillips" <charles.phillips@mycingular.blackberry.net>
Date: Fri, 12 May 2006 14:31:46

To:"Karen Tillman" <karen.tillman@oracle.com>

Subject: Merc

Pls get her the add before the interview

Also I think we should work on an off sap release for monday. Updating people re the
numbers :

Also it might be good to announce record maint renewals given the tomorrownow story

Then there is the recent survey showing higher satisfaction for oracle apps users

Sent via BlackBerry
cell 347 752 0025
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